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Mr. Andrew Sochanski 
US Environmental Protection Agency 
1650 Arch Street (3HS11) 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 

Dear Mr. Sochanski, 

January 17, 2018 

,. 

This statement is provided pursuant to Section IX of the Joint Base Andrews 2011 Federal Facility 
Agreement (FFA), subsections 9.2.5 and 9.2.7, and pertains to site CS503 (CS-C503), The PCB­
Contaminated Sediment in Retention Pond at Joint Base Andrews. 

The Phase I Remedial Investigation Report for CS-C503 (finalized in December 2013) concluded that the 
site presented no unacceptable risk under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and 
Liability Act (CERCLA). Therefore, no action is warranted, and no feasibility study (FS) is required. This 
statement fulfills the requirement for a "concise FS statement" in subsection 9.2.5 of the FFA and the 
requirement to "report upon a FS" in subsection 9 .2. 7 of the FF A. 

In accordance with subsection 9.2.5 of the FFA, a no-action proposed plan will be included in the 2018 
annual amendment to the FF A Site Management Pla'h 'for Joint Base Andrews. After the required public 
and regulator c01pments on the proposed plan, the Air Force shall prepare a no-action record of decision in 
accordance with subsection 9 .4 of the FF A. 

If you have any questions regarding this letter or any other matters related to the JBA Environmental 
Restoration Program, please do not hesitate to 'contact me at (301) 981-1653 or 
david.m.connolly8.civ@mail.mil, or by mail at Air Force Civil Engineer Center (AFCEC/CZOE), 1602 
California Ave, Suite 239, Joint Base Andrews, MD 20762. 

CC: Rick Grills, MDE, Ken Clare, PGCHD 

Sincerely, 

��� 
DAVID M. CONNOLLY, REM

7"" ,,
Restoration Program Manager 
Joint Base Andrews, MD 


